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Welcome to the CIO Hour!
November 2021

RFP Tips & Tricks
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The CIO Hour
• Tackling the problems and questions that are on your mind with 

real-world technology advice
• Featuring experts in their field with decades of real-world 

experience
• Usually the first or second Thursday of every month

Visit www.theCIOHour.com for upcoming topics and events.

http://www.theciohour.com/
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Ground rules…
• No question is off limits!
• If the question is too specific to a particular situation, we may defer it but 

are happy to talk to you offline or after the event.
• This is a safe space, but we understand if you wish to remain anonymous.
• Each session is worth 1 CAE credit – details to claim emailed tomorrow

Agenda
• In the News – A few highlights that might interest you
• Fast 15 min – Introduction to the topic of the month
• Q & A – 30 min – Discussion with our experts and taking your questions
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Today’s Panel

JAMES C. MARQUIS
Chief Information Officer, 501Works
marquis@501works.com | 703.459.9779

James C. Marquis is a seasoned senior executive with more 
than 30 years of experience working in technology with a 
wide variety of associations and nonprofits. James’ work 
experience includes serving as CIO for a large medical 
association, CEO of a technology consulting organization and 
senior roles in product development and business consulting 
for for-profit and nonprofit clients. He also has designed and 
built multiple Internet-based business applications including 
Mojo Middleware™.

ANA LODEN
Sr. Account Executive, MemberSuite
aloden@membersuite.com | 678.606.0316 x106

Ana Loden has worked for MemberSuite since 2012. She 
specializes in assisting non-profits with AMS selections.  With 
5 years of previous experience in the engagement industry, it 
was a natural fit to work with associations. She’s a graduate of 
Auburn University, lives in Atlanta, Ga with her husband and 
Siberian Husky.

JAMES CHEN
President, MemberPlex
jchen@aurachicago.com |312.479.6211 

James Chen, Founder and CEO of MemberPlex and Aura 
Innovative Technology, has more than 20 years of experience 
working with associations supporting a variety of end-to-end 
projects to optimize technology to support their missions. 
James technical acumen and consultative approach give him a 
unique ability to lean on industry leading practices while 
delivering agile and personalized solutions.

BRYAN CLARK
Director of Business Development, Matrix Group
bclark@matrixgroup.net | 703.838.9777 x3016

Bryan Clark is the Director of Business Development at Matrix 
Group. With over 20 years of customer service, sales, and 
solutioning under his belt, Bryan is a master of developing 
relationships with our clients and developing strategic 
solutions that will drive growth and long-term value. Bryan 
holds a BS in Marketing from the University of Evansville, 
where he also played Baseball on the collegiate team.

mailto:marquis@501works.com
mailto:aloden@membersuite.com
mailto:jchen@aurachicago.com
mailto:aloden@membersuite.com
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In the News
1. How Meta is Meta?

https://about.fb.com/news/2021/10/facebook-company-is-now-meta/

Merriam-Webster dictionary defines the word “meta” as follows: 
“Showing or suggesting an explicit awareness of itself or oneself as a 
member of its category.”

2. Apple Debuts $19 Cleaning Cloth (Delivery 10 – 12 Weeks out!)
https://www.cnet.com/tech/mobile/apples-19-polishing-cloth-supports-years-of-devices-is-on-backorder/

3. Microsoft Seeking to Cut Cyber Security Workforce Gap 
https://www.cnbc.com/2021/10/28/microsoft-aims-to-cut-cybersecurity-workforce-shortage-in-half-by-
2025.html

https://www.npr.org/2021/09/14/1036869715/apple-issues-critical-patch-to-fix-security-hole-exploited-by-spyware-company
https://www.npr.org/2021/09/14/1036869715/apple-issues-critical-patch-to-fix-security-hole-exploited-by-spyware-company
https://www.cnbc.com/2021/09/01/apple-will-let-some-apps-guide-users-to-websites-to-make-payments-bypassing-apples-cut.html
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Today’s Topic:

RFP Tips & Tricks
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RFPs – By the Numbers
1. Organizations respond to 150 RFPs on average per year
2. 72% of teams perform Go/No-go before responding
3. Responders use an average of 9 people in to complete a 

response
4. Responses take 23 hours on average to draft

(Source:  Loopio.com – RFP Submission Benchmarks - https://loopio.com/blog/rfp-statistics-win-rates/)

https://loopio.com/blog/rfp-statistics-win-rates/
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On to Your Questions…
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RFI versus RFPs?
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RFIs versus RFPs…
•RFIs should be short – quick hits
•Do your homework
•Spots for research: ASAE, Collaborate, 

ReviewMyAMS, AMSFest
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What do you like to see in an RFP that 
helps you provide a better proposal? 
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Help us help you…
•Communicate – we know it is a formal process, 

but the more we know the better your 
responses.
•Keep requirements and vendor questions 

separate – it makes them easier to track and
respond.
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Help us help you…
•Budget Transparency – no need for exact 

numbers, but ranges/examples should be given.
• Identify Must-haves versus Nice-to-haves.
•Describe what success looks like – have distinct 

project goals.
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What things makes you sad to see 
in an RFP?
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Don’t leave us in tears!
•An RFP sent to the world - there is no way an 

association can properly review too many 
responses.
•Response fishing because of a mandate to have 

a certain number of bids.
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How does the RFP change based 
on what you are looking at?
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Good RFPs share things in common -
• Include your journeys
•Define your goals
•Detail problems you are looking to solve
•Detail your environment
•Are there deal breakers?
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Tell us about a bad experience
with the RFP process.
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The good, the bad and the ugly!
•Short timing and then the ghost – Limited time 

for a response followed by months of silence.
•“Apples to Apples” not “Apples to Turkey Dinner” 

– Evaluate systems consistently around your 
needs – avoid considering items that are not 
relevant to your decision.
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What is one unique thing you 
have seen in an RFP that 

improved your responses? 
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Great experiences -
•Consultants are great – but we need interaction 

with staff – they own it once the system is 
implemented.
•Ask questions and negotiate – we are all people 

in the process.  Budget concerns, a missed 
requirement, ask for clarification…
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Other Questions?
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Thank you to our team of experts!

If you have additional questions, 
please contact James Chen:

jchen@aurachicago.com
312.479.6211 

If you have additional questions, 
please contact Bryan Clark:

bclark@matrixgroup.net
703.838.9777 x3016

If you have additional questions, 
please contact Ana Loden:
aloden@membersuite.com

678.606.0316 x106

mailto:jchen@aurachicago.com
mailto:bclark@matrixgroup.net
mailto:aloden@membersuite.com
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AMS/CRM Software Selection Survey
Selecting and implementing a new AMS/CRM can be a 

painful, disruptive process for associations and their staff. 
Software projects also experience a high failure rate. There 

needs to be a better way to handle this critical task.

It’s time to envision a different approach that will help all 
stakeholders meet their objectives in an easier, more 

productive way. Be part of the solution by sharing with us 
your experience as we craft tools and education to help the 

industry navigate these tricky waters.

TAKE OUR SURVEY

https://www.501works.com/research/
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501Works

Founded by experienced executives envisioning a 
better way to make technology work for associations.

 Mojo Middleware™ - 501Works’s flagship product to 
easily integrate association software.

 Software Mage ™ – a  tool that helps you navigate the 
AMS/CRM selection process, gather requirements, draft 
your RFP, and evaluate vendor responses.

 Customized Software Solutions and Integrations 

 IT Consulting Services

 Advanced Web Design and Content Solutions

Want a One-on-One with the 501Works CIO?
30-minute free consulting session for today’s 

participants. Call or email us:

Ask the CIO…

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

https://theCIOHour.com

https://501Works.com

703-459-9779

theCIOHour@501works.com

https://theciohour.com/
https://501works.com/
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Final Thoughts
• Join us on December 2nd for IT Smack Down.

• An archive of this presentation and today’s Webinar will be posted on 
theCIOHour.com in a few days.

• Any suggestions for future programs?  Topics you would like to see 
covered?  Please email us:  theCIOHour@501works.com

• For CAE credit – you will receive a link via email tomorrow so you can 
claim your credit and receive your certificate.

https://theciohour.com/
mailto:theCIOHour@501works.com

	Welcome to the CIO Hour!�November 2021��RFP Tips & Tricks�
	The CIO Hour
	Ground rules…	
	Today’s Panel
	In the News
	Today’s Topic:��RFP Tips & Tricks
	Slide Number 7
	RFPs – By the Numbers
	On to Your Questions…
	RFI versus RFPs?
	RFIs versus RFPs…
	What do you like to see in an RFP that helps you provide a better proposal? 
	Help us help you…
	Help us help you…
	What things makes you sad to see �in an RFP?
	Don’t leave us in tears!
	How does the RFP change based on what you are looking at?
	Good RFPs share things in common - 
	Tell us about a bad experience� with the RFP process.
	The good, the bad and the ugly!
	What is one unique thing you have seen in an RFP that improved your responses? 
	Great experiences - 
	Other Questions?
	Thank you to our team of experts!
	AMS/CRM Software Selection Survey
	Ask the CIO…
	Final Thoughts


<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


